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UNITED STAT ES OF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
J. Thomas Rosh
Edith Ramirez
Julie Brill

In the Matter of

AMERIG AS PROPANE, L.P.,
a limited partnership;
AMERIG AS PROPANE, INC.,
a corporation;
DocketNo. C-4346
and

N N N N N N N N N N

ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS, )

COMPLAINT

Puisuant to the Clayton Act and Federa Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), and its
authoritythereinder, the=ederd TradeCommssion (“Commissin”), haszing reason to Heeve
that Regpondent AmeriGas Propare, L.P. (“AmernGas’), intends to acqquire the assets of Heritage
Opeasting L.P., Heritag GP, ILC, Titan Energ Partners, LP., and Titan Engy GP, LL.C.,
from Respondent Engy Transér Pamers, LP. (“ETP”), acompanysubject to the jurisdiction
of the Commissionni violation of Section 5 of theTkC Act, as enended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and
that such aguisition, if consummated, would violate $iea 7 of the Claon Act, as mended,
15U.S.C.8 18, and Section 50f theFTC Act, as anended, 15U.S.C.8 45, and it appearing to
the Commis®n that a proeedingin respetthereofwould be in the public intesg hereby
isaues its Canplaint, gating its charges & follows.



|. RESPONDENTS

1. Respondent Amégas is a limited partnship, orgnized, exisng, and doing
business, undernd byvirtue of, the lavs of the State dDelaware with its office ad principal
placeof business locatkat 460 North Gulph Road, Kirgf Prussia, Pennbsania 19406.
Respondent AmeriGas isengaged in themaketing and sde of propane and propane supply
related services, incuding thedigribution and suypply of buk propaneto residential, commercial,
and agicultural austomers, and the gpaing, filling, distributing, maketing and salef 20 Ib.
portable glinders prélled with propanetypically used byconsumersdr babeque glls or
other purpose (heeinater rderred to & “propane exchang cylinders”).

2. Respondent AméBas Propandnc. is a orpordion, organized, exisng and
doing business under and by virtue of thelaws of the Commonwealth of Peansylvania, with its
office and pringpal placeof business locatkat 460 North Gulph Road, Kirgf Prussia,
Pennsivania 19406. Respondent Anigas Propae, hc., is the gneal patner of Rspondent
AmeriGas, and is a wholhwned subsidiaryof UGI Corporation, a@pordion organized,
exiging, and doing busings under ad byvirtue of the lavs of the Commonwdih of
Pennsiyvania.

3. Respondent ETP is alimited partnership, organized, existing, and daing business
under ad byvirtue of, the lavs of the State dDelaware with its office ad principal plae of
business located 8738 Oak wn Avenue, Ddlas, Texas 72519. Respondent ETP is gada
in, anorg other things, the maketing and sde of propane and propane supply related services,
including thedistribution and supplgf bulk propando residential, commeial, and gricultural
customers, ard the preparing, filling, distributing, marketing, and sale o propane excharge
cylinders.

4. Respondent Engy Transer Patners GP, LP. (“‘ETP GP”) is a limited
patnership, organized, existing and daing business under and by virtue of thelaws of the Stae
of Delaware, with its officeand pringoal placeof business locatkat 8801 South Yale Ave
Suite 310, Tulsa OK 74137. Respondent ETP GP is he genera partne of Respondent ETP.

5. The ofice and principal plae of business dhe four atities to be acquicg
Heritage Operating, L.P., Heritage GP,LLC, Titan Enegy Patners, L.P, and Titan Energy GP,
L.L.C., is 8801 Buth Yale Avaue, Suite 310, Tulsa, Oklahoma 7413hede dur entities a&
subgdiaries o ETP.

6. Hertage Opeating L.P. has done business agitége Propand&xpress. ETP
hasergagel in the preparing, filling, distribution, marketing, ard sale d propare excharnge
cylinders primarilyor exclusivelythroudh this Heritag Propandxpress division.



7. Respondents AmeriGaAmeriGa Propanec., ETP, and ETP GParand &
all times relevat herén, have ben en@ged in commege, & “commece” is defined in Section
1 of the Clayton Act, as anended, 15U.S.C.8 12, and are patnerships a corporationswhose
businesses arin or dfect commece, & “commece” is defined in Section 4 of tHelC Ad, as
amendd, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

II. THE PROPOSEDACQUISITION

8. Pursuant to a Contribution and Redemptiomeagent dated Ciober 15, 2011,
AmeriGas proposed to ggire dl of the noncorpaate @&sets of Hetage Opeating L.P.,
Hertage GP, ILC, Titan Energ Partners, LP., and Titan Engy GP, LL.C.

. In Novembe2011, Comnssion staff advised Rpondents of potential
competltlve |ss§§j§%% Q%é’ﬂ%ﬁ?&tl%ﬁvahﬂ"f:ﬂm@@as 's roposed acquisition of certain

propaneassets of Hidage Opeating L.P., Heritag GP, ILC, Titan Energ Partners, LP., and

Titan Enegy GP, LL.C., used in connéion with the prepaation, filling, distributing, msketing

and sde of propane exchange cylinders. Theseassds |nduded but were nat limited to

productign Gpljties feameoiEteie (inmmne SR ' EabidpOr 6) Ufil Ty i
retail | ocationsto dsplay and dispense exchange cyllnders cugomer contracts, trademarks,

computer and informaion technology systems, and contracts providing for access b the supply

of bulk propanenecesaryto fill propane gchang cyinders (heeindter refared to as

“exchang cylinder assts”).

10.  After beingadvised byCommssion staff of potentialampetitive concens
regarding theexchange cylinde asses, Resppndentsinformed Canmission stdf of thar
willingness to enteinto an amedment to the Contribution and Redemption éamat, refered
to in Paragaph 8 &ove, to exclude the exchangyinder asses from the proposkacquisition.

11. Amendment 2 to the Contribution and Redemptioneément (“Amendment 2”)
excludes the exchaagyinder assts from the asse that Respondent Ameri&wavill acquire
from Respondents ETP and EGP. h addition, it requires that ResponteETP and ETP GP
will continue to own and opate the gchan@ cylinder assts through Hritage Propane



lI. THE RELEVANT MARKETS

12. For purposes of this Complaint, the relevant line of commerce in which to analyze
the efeds of this acquisition ithe prgaring filling, distributing, maketingand salef propae
exchange cylinders for large multi-stae retail chans.

13. For purposes of this Complaint, the relevant geographic areas in which to analyze
theeffects d the acquisition ae theUnited Setes and smadler regional aress.

IV. THE STRUCTURE OF THE MARKET

14. Consumers and commercial users of propane exchange cylinders typically utilize
thesecylinders for barbeque grills, patio heaters, and uses requiring the availability of propanein
relatively smal, portable tanks. Propane exchange cylinders offer consumers away to dotan
prefilled tanks. Manyonsumers @fer the @nveniene of obta



18. ETP, throudp its Heritag Propandxpress division, is the third laggt supplier of
propaneexchang cyinders in some or all of theelevant ggogaphicareas, providingoropane
exchang cylinders in 37 states. H&age Propandxpress is a maviek in the maket for the
distribution and sale of propa exchang cylinders bycompetingaggressivelywith Blue Rhino
and ACE in terms of jze and other tams and conditions.nlsome or all of theelevant
geogaphicareas, Heitage Propandxpress is the onlyiable altenative to Bue Rhino and
ACE for asignificant st of large multi-stae retail chans.

19.  If consummated, meriGas’s initial proposed ajuisition of ETP’s propae
assets, includinthe Heitage Propandxpress division, pursuant to the ongl Contribution
and Redmption Ageemat, would redue the numbeof cylinder exchang compaies that ca
savice muli-stae chan retalersin dl or aswbgantial part of therdevant geographic markets
from three to two. t would also eliminate Heage Propand-xpress, dow-priced competitor
tha has rought greater competition to the propane exchange cylinder marketplace for multi-
stae chan retailers. Thecurrent proposed acquisition pursuant to the terms seé forth in
Amendment 2 does notg@lt in an increse in markeconcetration beause it does not involve
AmeriGas aquiring the Heritage Propane Express &sés from ETP.

V. ENTRY CONDITIONS

20. Entry into the relevant market would not be timely, likely, or sufficient in
maqnitude, chaacte, and sope to deteor countead the anticompetitive &ds of the
acquisition. Entrynto cylinder exchang involves two issues: thegerl cost of aetry and the
cost of entang at a suficiently large scée to servicdarge reg



C. by increasingthe likelihood that the meegl entitywill exerdse marképower
unilaterally in the maket for the provision of exchange cylinders to nulti-stae
retdl chains that sell these prodado consumers; and

d. by increasingthe likelihood that consumers will be éed to p& highe prices for
propaneexchang cylinders due to the desase in ompetition or the exercise of
marke power.

VII. VIOLATIONS CHARGED

22. AmeriGas’s gyreement to acquire Heritage Propane Express,as aiginaly
proposed in the Contribution and Redemptiomefgnent descebed in Paragph 8, violate
Section 50f the FTC Act, as anended, 15U.S.C.8 45, and if consunmaed, constitutes a
violation of Section 7 of the Clégn Act, as mmended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and @t 5 of the FTC
Act, as anended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Felerd TradeCommgsion on
this tenth day of Janary, 2012, isaues its Canplaint against sad Respondents

By the Commis®n.
Donald S. Clark

Secreary
SEAL



